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SUBJECT:
Amendment No. 01 to Invitation to Bid No. 8500
DATE OF AMENDMENT: November 2, 2016


DATE OF BID RELEASE: October 21, 2016
REQUISITION NO.: 702 28132
DATE AND TIME OF OPENING: November 10, 2016 @ 2:00 P.M.
CONTACT:  Marti Marsh, Title Purchasing Officer
The following shall be a part of ITB No. 8500 for 60,000 GVW Truck with Flatbed Body. If a vendor has already returned a response and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire bid prior to the opening date and time.
1.
AXLE, FRONT:  Front axle will have a minimum capacity of 14,700 lbs.  A 14,700 lbs. steer axle/suspension rating does not exist.  Will a rating of 14,600 lbs. be acceptable? Or is the next highest steer axle/suspension rating of 16,000 lbs. rating implied?

Front axle minimum capacity should have read 14,600 lbs.  14,600 lbs. is the acceptable 
rating.


2.
GENERAL: Cab & chassis offered must bear a certification plate stamped 60,000 GVW or higher.  14,700 lbs. rating steer axle plus a 23,000 lbs. rear axle adds up to 37,700 lbs. GVW.  Is a 37,600 lbs. GVW with 60.000 lbs. GCW (Gross Combination Weight) acceptable?


Front axle minimum should have read 14,600 lbs, with a GVW of 37,600.  37,600 GVW, 60,000 GCW is acceptable.
3.
EXHAUST SYSTEM:  RH outboard under step mounted horizontal after treatment system assembly w/RH horizontal tailpipe.  Is a RH inboard in-line horizontal after treatment system acceptable for the purpose of allowing dual fuel tanks to be mounted LH and RH under cab?

Images available for visual reference/clarification.

Yes, RH inboard in-line horizontal after treatment is acceptable.
4.
FUEL TANK:  Two aluminum tanks mounted on the left and right side with a minimum total volumetric capacity of 60gal ea/120gal combined gallons with one or more steps.  Steps must be raised type (catwalk type grating) to prevent slipping.  Tank must not protrude more than 18” beyond rear of cab.  This request for dual tanks w/ steps is not possible regarding maximum tank protrusion of 18" beyond rear of cab when the after treatment assembly is RH under cab as well.  May the RH fuel tank without steps extend 18" beyond rear of cab if  RH under cab after treatment is required?

Images available for visual reference/clarification.
Yes, RH fuel tank may extend beyond 18” beyond rear of cab with after treatment required.
5.
Can you ask the end user on the cross members of the flat bed what spacing they require and also on the cab guard do they want expanded metal for the window?

Cross members will be: 4” cross members x 12” centers.

Cab guard with expanded metal for window.

6.
The spec calls for minimum rear axle capacity of 23,000 lbs and minimum Front Axle capacity of 14,700 lbs. That would equal a Gross vehicle rating of less than 60,000 lbs. Can you please clarify the Gross Vehicle Rating?

Front axle should have read 14,600 lbs for a GVW of 37,600, with a GCW of 60,000.
ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME.

Vendor shall sign and return this amendment with bid submittal.
NAME OF VENDOR ___________________________________________________________

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE ____________________________________________________

TITLE __________________________________ 
DATE _____________________________


This bid amendment shall be made part of the entire bid document.
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